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LANE POWELL PC 
1420 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 4200 

P.O. BOX 91302 
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98111-9402 

206.223.7000 FAX: 206.223.7107 
135609.0003/9719936.1  

  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

 
JFXD TRX ACQ LLC, dba TRX, a Florida 
Limited Liability Company, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

QING DAO LAN JING LING 
JIAJUYOUXIANGSI, dba Lecardio, 

Defendant. 

 Case No.:  
 
 
COMPLAINT FOR DESIGN PATENT 
INFRINGEMENT 
 
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED 

Plaintiff, JFXD TRX ACQ LLC, (“TRX” or “Plaintiff”), by its attorneys, Lane Powell 

LLP, and in support of its Complaint against QING DAO LAN JING LING JIAJUYOU XIANG 

SI, (“Lecardio” or “Defendant”), alleges as follows: 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

TRX brings this action against Defendant regarding the making, using, selling, and/or 

importation of products that infringe TRX’s intellectual property rights and other practices that 

amount to unfair competition. 

1. Several products offered for sale by Lecardio at least on the Amazon.com® 

website infringes multiple design patents owned by TRX.  One such product is labelled as 
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“LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles” with the unique product (ASIN) number 

B0BQ2VD9DX (the “Accused Black Product”).  A copy of the webpage is attached as Exhibit 

A1.  This product is also offered in a related ASIN B0CM5T5VP8 (the “Big Black Accused 

Product”). A copy of the webpage is attached as Exhibit A2. 

2. A second such product is labelled also called “LECARDIO Resistance Band 

Handles” is sold with the unique product (ASIN) number B0C23BJX5T (the “Orange Accused 

Product”). A copy of the webpage is attached as Exhibit B. 

3. Also, a third offering is labeled “Two Pairs of LECARDIO Resistance Band 

Handles” made of a set of the Accused Black Product and the Big Black Accused Product and 

sold under ASIN No. B0CWQ3G42B (the “Pair of Accused Products”). A copy of the webpage 

is  attached as Exhibit C. The four products shown at Exhibits A1, A2, B, and C collectively the 

“Accused Products.” 

4. The Amazon.com® website indicates that the Accused Black Product was first 

made available on December 14, 2022. The Orange Accused Product was first available on April 

11, 2023, the Big Black Accused Product was first made available on October 31, 2023, and the 

Pair of Accused Products went live on February 29, 2024. At the earliest, the Accused Products 

date back to 2022. 

5. Recently, the infection continued as the Orange Accused Product appeared on 

“ibspot.com” an online marketplace. A copy of the webpage is attached as Exhibit G. The 

Accused Black Product is sold on Google.com/shopping. A copy of the webpage is attached as 

Exhibit H.  The Accused Black Product is also sold on a home webpage at www.lecardio.com. 

A copy of the webpage is attached as Exhibit I. The Orange Accused Product also appears on 

www.bigamart.com. A copy of the webpage is attached as Exhibit J. 

6. The Accused Products infringe at least one claim of multiple design patents 

owned by TRX including U.S. Pat. No. D979,676, (“the ’676 Patent”) titled Removable Covered 

Simple Exercise Band Handle, filed on May 19, 2020, and issued on February 23, 2023. A copy 
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of this patent is attached as Exhibit D. 

7. The Accused Products infringe at least one claim of multiple design patents 

owned by TRX including U.S. Pat. No. D980,928, (“the ’928 Patent”) titled Exercise Band 

Handle, filed on November 19, 2020, and issued on March 14, 2023. A copy of this patent is 

attached as Exhibit E. 

8. The Accused Products infringe at least one claim of multiple design patents 

owned by TRX including U.S. Pat. No. D985,697, (“the ’697 Patent”) titled Exercise Band 

Handle, filed on May 19, 2020, and issued on May 9, 2023. A copy of this patent is attached as 

Exhibit F. 

9. The ’676 Patent, the ’928 Patent, and the ’697 Patent are collectively the “TRX 

Design Patents.” 

10. TRX seeks to enjoin Lecardio from infringing, and continuing to infringe on, 

TRX’s patents, and/or competing unfairly with TRX in violation of federal and state law, by 

importing, advertising, promoting, marketing, offering for sale and selling the Accused Products. 

11. TRX also seeks the award of its damages, attorneys’ fees, costs and other relief, 

and an accounting and disgorgement of Lecardio’s profits. 

THE PARTIES 

12. Plaintiff, JFXD TRX ACQ LLC, is a Florida Limited Liability Company having 

its principal place of business at 501 Palm Trail, Delray Beach, Florida 33483 and doing business 

as TRX. TRX sells its products in the United States and around the world including on the website 

Amazon.com® located in this State. 

13. Upon information and belief, Lecardio is a Chinese entity having given 

Amazon.com® an address of No. 117-1 Yanyang Road, Qingdao City, Chengyang District, 

Shandong Province, 266109, China. The website www.lecardio.com is owned by Qingdao Blue 

Elf Co., Ltd. (assumed to be a dba) located at 177-6 Yanyang Road, Chengyang District 

QingDao, 266109, Shandong, China. (Phone +86 17685770215, email info@lecardio.com). 
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

14. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 

and 1338 because one or more counts arise under the laws of the United States and more 

particularly 35 U.S.C. § 271 (The Patent Act). 

15. Upon information and belief, Lecardio sells the Accused Products in this judicial 

district and others via at least Amazon.com in the United States.  (See Exhibit A-C). Upon 

information and belief, Lecardio has entered into contracts with customers, including 

Amazon.com, in this judicial district and consented to jurisdiction in this judicial district.  Upon 

information and belief, Lecardio has sold and advertise the Accused Products in this judicial 

district. 

16. Venue is proper in this judicial district under at least 28 U.S.C. § 1391(c)(3). 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

17. In 2020, Randal Hetrick, the famous inventor of the TRX Suspension Training® 

- a strap-based system for exercise - once again changed the way professional gyms would offer 

services. He invented the next practical gym tool, the BANDIT®. The latest patented invention  

is a hand-held handle, similar to the handle on the TRX Suspension Training® but for use in 

tandem with exercise bands. The bands, often of different colors each indicating a level of 

resistance, slides into the handle or pair for exercise. In 2020, TRX released the product to the 

market and began to educate gym owners of their value. 

18. In parallel, TRX applied both at the International LaHague design patent system 

for protection and at the U.S. Patent Office. After years of careful review, in the United States, 

the ’676 Patent, the ‘928 Patent, and the ’697 Patent were granted. 

19. This invention has an effective priority date of 2020, and statutory protection and 

exclusive rights were granted in 2023. 

Case 2:24-cv-00564-TL   Document 1   Filed 04/23/24   Page 4 of 86



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

 

COMPLAINT FOR DESIGN PATENT 
INFRINGEMENT; JURY DEMAND- 5 
 

LANE POWELL PC 
1420 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 4200 

P.O. BOX 91302 
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98111-9402 

206.223.7000 FAX: 206.223.7107 
135609.0003/9719936.1  

 

The Patented Bandit® 

20. Unsurprisingly, infringements now are surfacing as foreign bad faith actors learn 

of the product and the demand being created by TRX in the market. As the Accused Black 

Product first appeared on Amazon.com®, TRX immediately tried to use the Amazon Brand 

Enforcement tool and requested takedown. The same way in 2014 Amazon.com® asked TRX to 

initiate action on its first utility patent protection and secure a valuable precedent, today 

Amazon.com® needs TRX to push the doors of this Court to secure a precedent in the slightly 

world of design patents. 

21. TRX, as a whole, and the world of fitness generally, is filled with infringers, 

copiers as this technology rarely includes costly software or electronics. To show the industry, 

TRX has taken as of this day off the internet well over 24,000 URL’s worldwide with infringers 

of its products over the past 16 months. The Defendant is unsurprisingly in China and uses online 

portals to infringe into this jurisdiction. 

22. Upon information and belief, the Defendant has no brick & mortar store and does 

not have a registered U.S. entity in any state. 

23. Design and non-functional features of the Bandit®, found on the product sold 

and/or the issues patents in suit are numerous. For example, (a) while the elastic bands are 

rectangular in shape, the central opening and the external grip are both circular in shape, (b) the 

Case 2:24-cv-00564-TL   Document 1   Filed 04/23/24   Page 5 of 86



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

 

COMPLAINT FOR DESIGN PATENT 
INFRINGEMENT; JURY DEMAND- 6 
 

LANE POWELL PC 
1420 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 4200 

P.O. BOX 91302 
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98111-9402 

206.223.7000 FAX: 206.223.7107 
135609.0003/9719936.1  

ratio of width over diameter is approximately 3 to 1, (c) the width across a hand is longer than a 

hand at around 145 mm, (d) on both sides of the width, an end portion offers a design element, 

(e) the design element protrudes out by about 5 mm radially or about 20%,  (f) the design element 

is an angled and rounded lip, (g) the thickness of the tube is about 3 mm, or about 10% of the 

thickness of the handle, (h) the outside grip area includes a motif at the hand hold position, (i) 

the motif covers radially the entire surface, (j) the design element lip is found all around the 

radius at both ends, (k) the central portion differs from the side protrusions, (l) the opening for a 

band has a fixed distance around 6 mm, (m) the opening is longitudinal, (n) the side lips have a 

bent internal edge. 

24. Also important is that the Bandit® when in use is a small, hand-held rounded shell 

with end lips designed to recreate the TRX main product shown below to the right to help users 

of the Suspension Training® used to holding the product. 

Left the Bandit® and Right the Suspension Training® 
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25. The patented designs cover several internal apertures, several middle textures, and 

several small variations in design features. The protection is not limited to certain colors or 

textures. Below are the products as shown: 

Two Design Patents 

26. The accused products sold by Lecardio include all of the features listed above and 

recreate a product with a similar show. shows the following product identical in all aspects or 

substantially identical to a point of confusion with the patented designs:  
 

       
 

The Lecardio Products 

27. The Accused Products are substantially identical to the patents of TRX and more 

importantly to the ordinary observer. Here, in the eye of an ordinary observer, giving such 

attention as a purchaser usually gives on Amazon.com or in the field of fitness, the two designs 

are substantially the same, such to deceive an observer and resulting in users thinking they have 

purchased one thinking it is the other.  Even looking at element-by-element between the patented 
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design and the accused products, all design features are incorporated and present. 

28. TRX has spent substantial resources protect and patent these designs in the United 

States and must stop continual and on-going infringement by copy-cats, counterfeiters, and 

infringers that seek to profit from TRX’s substantial goodwill and status in the marketplace to 

the detriment of TRX.  Defendant is an infringer that has created and launched the Accused 

Products at this time to prey off the goodwill TRX has generated in the marketplace. 

29. On information and belief, Defendant is a chronic and continued repetitive 

infringer on Amazon.com and other online platforms and continues to sell a product shown at 

Exhibits A-C, which incorporates the TRX design patent features. 

30. TRX became aware that Defendant was selling the Accused Products that infringe 

TRX’s patents. 

31. Defendant is a chronic infringer, which produced and sells the Accused Product 

for the sole purpose of infringing the technology. 

32. The Accused Products directly compete with TRX’s products. 

33. TRX marks its products directly and/or virtually to provide notice to the public of 

its patents, including notice of the Asserted Patents. 

34. TRX has not authorized the activity of Defendant and/or licensed the Asserted 

Patents to Defendant. 

COUNT I 

(The Orange Accused Product) 

35. Plaintiff restates and incorporates by reference the allegations asserted in each of 

the preceding paragraphs as though fully set forth herein. 

36. TRX owns the TRX Design Patents the ’676 Patent 

37. These distinctive, novel and patented design features include (a) a central opening 

and the external grip are both circular in shape, (b) a ratio of width over diameter is approximately 

3 to 1, (c) a width across a hand is longer than a hand at around 145 mm, (d) on both sides of the 
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width, an end portion offers a design element, (e) a design element protrudes out by about 5 mm 

radially or about 20%,  (f) a design element is an angled and rounded lip, (g) a thickness of the 

tube is about 3 mm, or about 10% of the thickness of the handle, (h) an outside grip area includes 

a motif at the hand hold position, (i) a motif covers radially the entire surface, (j) a design element 

lip is found all around the radius at both ends, (k) a central portion differs from the side 

protrusions, (l) an opening for a band has a fixed distance around 6 mm, (m) an opening is 

longitudinal, and (n) a side lips have a bent internal edge and other unique and novel design 

features to be defined during the case. 

38. Defendant sells a product called “LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles” in 

multiple venues including Amazon.com as ASIN number B0C23BJX5T (the “Orange Accused 

Product”). This product incorporate all of the design features (a) to (n) and only has minor non-

material variations including a color change which is not a design and patented feature. 

39. The Orange Accused Product includes elements of at least one claim of TRX 

Design Patents and the Accused Product directly infringes, and/or has induced others to infringe, 

and/or has committed acts of contributory infringement of the claims of the TRX Design Patents 

in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 et seq.  Upon information and belief, Defendant has committed 

acts of infringement by making, using, importing, selling, and/or offering to sell products within 

the United States, and/or importing products into the United States, including but not limited to 

the Accused Product. 

40. Defendant will continue to infringe the TRX Design Patents unless enjoined by 

this Court. As a result of the infringing conduct of Defendant, TRX has suffered, and will 

continue to suffer, irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law.  Accordingly, 

TRX is entitled to temporary, preliminary, and/or permanent injunctive relief against such 

infringement pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283. 

41. As a result of Defendant’s infringement of the TRX Design Patents, TRX has 

been damaged, and will be further damaged, and is entitled to be compensated for such damages 
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pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 in an amount that presently cannot be ascertained but that will be 

determined at trial. 

42. Because Defendant knew of TRX as a market leader and because Defendant had 

actual and/or constructive notice of TRX’s design patents, Defendant willfully infringed and 

continues to infringe the TRX Design Patents.  As a result, TRX is entitled to trebling of damages 

pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284, and to the designation of this case as exceptional pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 285, whereby Plaintiff is entitled to an award of its attorneys’ fees. 

COUNT II 

(Accused Black Product, Big Black Product & Pair of Accused Products) 

43. Plaintiff restates and incorporates by reference the allegations asserted in each of 

the preceding paragraphs as though fully set forth herein. 

44. TRX owns the TRX Design Patents.  

45. These distinctive, novel and patented design features include (a) a central opening 

and the external grip are both circular in shape, (b) a ratio of width over diameter is approximately 

3 to 1, (c) a width across a hand is longer than a hand at around 145 mm, (d) on both sides of the 

width, an end portion offers a design element, (e) a design element protrudes out by about 5 mm 

radially or about 20%,  (f) a design element is an angled and rounded lip, (g) a thickness of the 

tube is about 3 mm, or about 10% of the thickness of the handle, (h) an outside grip area includes 

a motif at the hand hold position, (i) a motif covers radially the entire surface, (j) a design element 

lip is found all around the radius at both ends, (k) a central portion differs from the side 

protrusions, (l) an opening for a band has a fixed distance around 6 mm, (m) an opening is 

longitudinal, and (n) a side lips have a bent internal edge and other unique and novel design 

features to be defined during the case. 

46. Several products offered for sale by Lecardio at least on the Amazon.com® 

website infringes multiple design patents owned by TRX.  One such product is labelled as 

“LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles” with the unique product (ASIN) number 
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B0BQ2VD9DX (the “Accused Black Product”).  This product is also offered in a related ASIN 

B0CM5T5VP8 (the “Big Black Accused Product”). Also, a third offering is labeled “Two Pairs 

of LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles” made of a set of the Accused Black Product and the 

Big Black Accused Product and sold under ASIN No. B0CWQ3G42B (the “Pair of Accused 

Products”). 

47. These products include substantially all elements of at least one claim of TRX 

Design Patents and the Accused Product directly infringes, and/or has induced others to infringe, 

and/or has committed acts of contributory infringement of the claims of the TRX Design Patents 

in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271 et seq.  Upon information and belief, Defendant has committed 

acts of infringement by making, using, importing, selling, and/or offering to sell products within 

the United States, and/or importing products into the United States, including but not limited to 

the Accused Product. 

48. Defendant will continue to infringe the TRX Design Patents unless enjoined by 

this Court. As a result of the infringing conduct of Defendant, TRX has suffered, and will 

continue to suffer, irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law.  Accordingly, 

TRX is entitled to temporary, preliminary, and/or permanent injunctive relief against such 

infringement pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 283. 

49. As a result of Defendant’s infringement of the TRX Design Patents, TRX has 

been damaged, and will be further damaged, and is entitled to be compensated for such damages 

pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284 in an amount that presently cannot be ascertained but that will be 

determined at trial. 

50. Because Defendant knew of TRX as a market leader and because Defendant had 

actual and/or constructive notice of TRX’s design patents, Defendant willfully infringed and 

continues to infringe the TRX Design Patents.  As a result, TRX is entitled to trebling of damages 

pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 284, and to the designation of this case as exceptional pursuant to 35 

U.S.C. § 285, whereby Plaintiff is entitled to an award of its attorneys’ fees. 
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JURY DEMAND 

51. TRX hereby requests a trial by jury on all issues so triable. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, TRX prays: 

1. That Defendant and its agents be permanently enjoined from importing, 

distributing, selling the Accused Products and other infringing products alone or in association 

with other products; 

2. That Defendant be required to pay to TRX such damages as TRX has sustained 

in consequence of Defendant infringement of TRX patents, and to account for all gains, profits 

and advantages derived by Defendant as a result of their infringement and/or unfair competition. 

3. That Defendant be required to pay all damages the Court deems proper within the 

provisions of the patent and trademark statutes. 

4. That Defendant’s action be deemed willful and/or exceptional and Defendant be 

required to pay to TRX the costs of this action and reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

5. Any such further relief as the Court deems appropriate and just. 
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DATED:  April 23, 2024  

  LANE POWELL PC 

 
  By: /s/ Paul Swanson  
   Paul Swanson, WSBA No. 13656 

swansonp@lanepowell.com 
 

By: /s/ Hari Kumar  
Hari Kumar, WSBA No. 53597 
KumarH@lanepowell.com 

 
1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4200 
P.O. Box 91302 
Seattle, Washington 98111-9402 
Telephone:  206.223.7000 

 
Alain Villenueve, WSBA No.58664 
Of Counsel 
AVilleneuve@trxtraining.com 
TRX  
1420 5th Ave Ste 2200 
Seattle, WA 98101-1346 

 
Attorneys for Plaintiff  
JFXD TRX ACQ LLC 
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COMPLAINT FOR DESIGN PATENT 
INFRINGEMENT; JURY DEMAND- 14 
 

LANE POWELL PC 
1420 FIFTH AVENUE, SUITE 4200 

P.O. BOX 91302 
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98111-9402 

206.223.7000 FAX: 206.223.7107 
135609.0003/9719936.1  

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 23rd day of April, 2024, I electronically filed the 

foregoing  Complaint for Design Patent Infringement and Jury Demand with the Clerk of 

the Court using the CM/ECF system which will send notification of such filing to the following: 

n/a. 

  
 

I also certify the document and a copy of the Notice of Electronic Filing was served via 

International Overnight Mail  on the following non-CM/ECF participants: 

QING DAO LAN JING LING JIAJUYOUXIANGSI, dba Lecardio  

No. 117-1 Yanyang Road, Qingdao City, Chengyang District, Shandong Province, 

266109, China 

  

 s/ Aleshia Cooke-West 
 Aleshia Cooke-West, Legal Assistant  
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Skip to main content

Quantity:1

Back to results

RELIFE REBUILD YOUR LIFE Dip Station…

3,911
$57.99

Save $5 more with coupon
Shop now

LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles, Exercise
Bands Handles, Protect Your Hands from
Injury
Visit the LECARDIO Store
4.4     330 ratings | Search this page

Color: 2 Black Handles

 

Brand LECARDIO

Material Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene

Color 2 Black Handles

Item Weight 5.6 Ounces

Sport Body Building

About this item

【Unique Lecardio Handles for Resistance Bands】Introducing our unique
Lecardio handles designed specifically to protect your hands during
resistance band workouts. Please note that this product includes one pair of
handles without resistance bands and is suitable for pull up assistance
bands. With our high-quality handles, you can enjoy your workout without
any discomfort or pain in the hands.

【Comfortable and Secure Grip】Our handles are covered with TPR
material, which offers the best combination of comfort, anti-slip
protection, and sweat-proofing. Using resistance bands with handles will
give you a comfortable and secure grip, allowing you to focus on your
exercises and achieve better results. Our handles are designed to be the
perfect companion for your resistance band workouts.

【Suitable for Resistance Bands Up to 0.74 Inches Width】Our innovative
handle design ensures a perfect fit for your resistance band. With a

Sponsored 
‹

Add Prime to get Fast,
FREE delivery

Delivery Pickup

Deliver to Ian - San Francisco
94109 

FREE delivery Monday on orders
shipped by Amazon over $35

Or fastest Same-Day delivery
Today 5 PM - 10 PM. Order
within 15 mins

In Stock

12$ 99

FREE Returns 

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon

Sold by LECARDIO

Returns Eligible for

Return, Refund or

Replacement…
Payment Secure transaction

Customer Service AmazonSee more

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

3 VIDEOS

Roll over image to zoom in

400+ bought in past month

12$ 99

FREE Returns 

Get a $50 Gift Card: Pay $0.00 $12.99 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No
annual fee.

$12.99 $22.99

Quantity: 1

Sports & Outdoors Outdoor Recreation Hunting Fishing & Boating Cycling Exercise & Fitness Sports Golf Game Room & Outdoor Games Fanshop Sales & Deals

All Shop women-owned businessesMedical Care Amazon Basics Best Sellers Music Groceries Browsing History TV & Video Books Audible Fashion Free Shipping Smart Home

Deliver to Ian
San Franc... 94109 bandit+trx EN

Returns
& OrdersAll Account & Lists

Hello, Ops 0
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4+ star item to consider

Amazon's Choice

Make it a bundle
We found 1 bundle with this item:

3.3mm/0.13in gap in the middle and the ability to accommodate adaptive
resistance bands up to 0.74in width. For resistance bands larger than this
width, you can choose our large size handles. Whether you're an
experienced athlete or a beginner, our handles will help you maximize the
results of your resistance band workout.

【Durable and Arc-Designed Resistance Band Handles】 Our uniquely
designed resistance band handle features innovative arc structure that
prevents band wear and tear, ensuring long-lasting workouts. Built from
industrial-strength ABS material, our handle is both durable and portable,
so you can take it with you wherever you go. Try our resistance band
handles with an arc design today and protect your bands while optimizing
your workout experience.
   Report an issue with this product or seller

TRX All-in-One Suspension Training System:
Weight Training, Cardio, Cross Training...

 6,823 $179.95 

Shop now ›

 |  

Frequently bought together

Sponsored 

Amazon Basics Resistance and Pull Up Band
 (12880)

$13.20 

Sponsored 

LECARDIO Resistance Band
Handles, Exercise Bands Handles,
Protect Your Hands from Injury

 

This bundle contains 2

items

Two Pairs of LECARDIO
Resistance Band
Handles, Protect You…

29$ 99 $35.98
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Total price: $82.97

Show detailsThis item: LECARDIO Resistance
Band Handles, Exercise Bands
Handles, Protect Your Hands…

12$ 99

Prebene Resistance Band Bar,
26.4in or 39.4in, Workout Bar for
Fitness, Portable Weightlifting…

+

29$ 99

SUNPOW Pull Up Assistance
Bands - Set of 5 Resistance Heavy
Duty Workout Exercise Stretch…

+

39$ 99

Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers.

4 stars and above
Sponsored 

TRX All-in-One
Suspension Training
System: Weight Training,
Cardio, Cross Training,...

 6,823

$179.95 

TRX PRO3 Suspension
Trainer System, Design &
Durability for Cross-
Training, Weight ...

 1,793

$229.95 

TRX Training TRX GO
Suspension-Trainer-
System Bundle with
Suspension-Trainer…

 1,208

$189.95 

TRX GO Suspension
Trainer System, Full-
Body Workout for All
Levels & Goals,…

 10,658
 in

Exercise Suspension Trainers

$139.95 

Amazon's  Choice

THERABAND Resistance
Band Handles, Soft
Handles Pair, Accessories
for Elastic Resis...

 761

$14.65 

DYNAPRO Resistance
Bands Workout
Equipment with Easy
Grip D Handle,…

 3,889

$18.99 

RENRANRING Resistance
Bands for Working Out,
Exercise Bands for
Physical Therapy, S...

 9,131
 in

Resistance Bands

$9.89 

Save 5%  with coupon (some

sizes/colors)

Amazon's  Choice

TRX Tactical Gym
Tactical Suspensi
Trainer Gym Kit, F
Training Designed

 420

$279.95 

Customers who bought this item also bought

374

LECARDIO Resistance
Bands for Working Out,
Camo Pull Up Assistance
Bands - Super Durable…

16$ 99

Sponsored

54

Yes4All 360 Rotation
Metal Resistance Bands
Handles, Pull Up Handle
with Extra-Gripped Kn…

23$ 49

93

Prebene Resistance Band
Bar, 26.4in or 39.4in,
Workout Bar for Fitness,
Portable Weightlifting…

29$ 99

Sponsored

159

TRX Training Exercise
Bands, Exercise Bands
for Working Out,
Increase Exercise Inten…

22$ 95

219

TRX Training Strength
Band, Full-Body
Resistance Band for
Home and Gym Use, R…

21$ 99

99

GEKU FIT Resistance
Band Bar, Length-
Adjustable Detachable
Heavy Duty Workout B…

45$ 99

Sponsored

2,320

RENRANRING Gym
Exercise Handles,
Replacement Handle
Attachments for Cable…

9$ 94
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From the brand

Product Description

Protect Your Hands and Enhance Your Workout with a High-Quality Resistance Band Handle

Lecardio Fitness Products
We specialize in fitness products, providing high quality,
innovative products to people who love fitness

Pull Up Bands With Handles Lecardio Resistance Bands Lecardio Weight
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Handles Featuring Innovative Arc
Structure Design

Our smartly designed arc structure helps to
keep your bands from wearing out over time,
ensuring that they last longer. Say goodbye to
worry of band wear and tear and hello to a
longer-lasting workout experience with our
resistance bands handles with arc structure
design!

Comfortable and Sweat-Proof TPE-
Covered Handles

Say goodbye to uncomfortable resistance band
handles! Our premium handles are covered in
TPE material, the best option for comfort, anti-
slip protection, and sweat-proofing. With our
handles, you'll get a comfortable and secure
grip during your workouts, allowing you to
focus on achieving your fitness goals without
any distractions.

3.3mm/0.13in Wide Gap
Get the perfect fit for your resistance band
with our innovative handle design! Featuring a
3.3mm/0.13in gap in the middle and
accommodating adaptive resistance bands up
to 4.6mm/0.181in thickness, our handles are
compatible with most resistance bands on the
market. Whether you're a pro or just starting
out, our handles will help you get the most out
of your resistance band workout.

Resistance bands are a fantastic way to keep in shape and build strength. However, if you've ever tried working out with resistance bands without a
handle, you know that it can be uncomfortable or even painful on your hands. This is where the handle comes in.

The handle is an essential component of resistance band exercises. It is designed to provide a comfortable, non-slip grip that protects your hands from
injury and helps you achieve better results during your workout.

Not only does the handle protect your hands, but it also allows you to perform a wider range of exercises more effectively. With the help of a handle, you
can perform curls, stretches and other resistance band exercises with more precision and ease.

Elevate Your Resistance Band Workout with Our Comfortable and Controlled Grip Handles - Comparable to Lifting
Dumbbells!
Experience a whole new level of comfort and control with our resistance band handles! Unlike using resistance bands on their own, our handles give you
a sturdy grip, allowing you to focus on your workout without worrying about slippage or discomfort. With a feel that's similar to lifting dumbbells, our
handles are designed to distribute weight evenly across your hand, reducing strain and letting you work out for longer.

Two Pairs of Handles A Blue Band A Yellow Band An Army Green Band A Black Band

Customer Reviews —
374 374 374 374

Price — —

Width 0.73in 1.1in 1.3in 1.8in

Add to Cart See Details Add to Cart Add to Cart See Details

29.99$ 8.99$ 12.99$
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Technical Details

Brand  LECARDIO

Material  Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene

Color  2 Black Handles

Item Weight  5.6 Ounces

Sport  Body Building

Recommended Uses For Product  Home

Special Feature  Portable

Style  2 Black Handles

Item Package Dimensions L x W x H  6.97 x 4.37 x 2.28 inches

Package Weight  0.16 Kilograms

Brand Name  LECARDIO

Manufacturer  LECARDIO

Additional Information

ASIN B0BQ2VD9DX

Customer Reviews 4.4     330 ratings
4.4 out of 5 stars

Best Sellers Rank #15,248 in Sports & Outdoors (See Top 100 in
Sports & Outdoors)
#208 in Resistance Bands

Date First Available December 14, 2022

Feedback

Would you like to tell us about a lower price? 

Strength 10-30 lbs 20-40 lbs 30-65 lbs 50--115 lbs

Best For
Resistance Bands

Full-Body Workouts,

Strength Training

Powerlifting, Advanced

Strength Training

CrossFit, High-Intensity

Interval Training

CrossFit, High-Intensity

Interval Training

Product information

Videos
Videos for this product

0:22

LECARDIO

Resistance Band Handle

0:18

LECARDIO

Lecardio Resistance Band Handles

1:28

LECARDIO

What width of resistance band does the
LECARDIO handle fit?

Upload your video
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Important information
To report an issue with this product or seller, click here.

Products related to this item
Sponsored 

TRX All-in-One
Suspension Training
System: Weight Training,
Cardio, Cross Training,...

 6,823

$179.95 

TRX Training TRX GO
Suspension-Trainer-
System Bundle with
Suspension-Trainer…

 1,208

$189.95 

TRX PRO3 Suspension
Trainer System, Design &
Durability for Cross-
Training, Weight ...

 1,793
 in

Exercise Suspension Trainers

$229.95 

Amazon's  Choice

Resistance Bands with
Handles - Latex Material,
Exercise Bands with
Handles for Arm...

 12

$14.99 

21 Fitness Resistance
Bands-4 Tube Pedal
Ankle Puller - 2023 New
Sit up Leg Stretch...

 45

$6.99

dimok Battle Rope
Anchor Ceiling Mount for
Suspension Straps Yoga
Swing Brackets Re...

 2,231

$14.98 

J Bryant Fitness
Resistance Band
Exercises Handles Heavy
Duty Metal Gym…

 3

$25.00 

Yes4All 360 Rotat
Metal Resistance 
Handles, Pull Up 
with Extra-Grip...

 54

Resistance Bands

$23.49 

Amazon's  Choice

Sponsored

Tribe Lifting
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

WHATAFIT
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

VEICK
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

TRX
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

Hperycal
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

Long Resistance Bands for Working Out
Men and Women - Set of 5 Pull-Up Ban…

236

List:59.97$ $79.97

WHATAFIT Resistance Bands Set, Exercise
Bands with Door Anchor, Handles, Carry…

40,994

List:22.96$ $39.66

42% off Limited time deal

VEICK Resistance Bands, Exercise Bands,
Workout Bands, Resistance Bands for…

18,650

24.97$
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Top reviews

Looking for specific info?

TRX All-in-One Suspension Training
System: Weight Training, Cardio, Cross…

6,823

Exercise Bands Resistance Loop
Multipurpose - Perfect Exercise…

131

Customer reviews

330 global ratings

Stylish sunglasses with
high-performance

features.

Foster Grant Men's Senate SunReaders Segme…

734
$1999

4.4 out of 5

5 star 65%

4 star 18%

3 star 9%

2 star 3%

1 star 5%

How customer reviews and ratings work

Sponsored 

Customers say

Customers like the grip, comfort, ease of use, and quality of the exercise band. For example, they mention
that it provides a comfortable and secure grip, it's super easy to put on, and it'll last a long time. Customers
are also satisfied with performance. That said, opinions are mixed on width and value.
AI-generated from the text of customer reviews

Performance Quality Comfort Ease of use Grip Appearance

Value Width

Top reviews from the United States

Reviews with images See all photos

Top reviews
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 Works great
Reviewed in the United States on February 14, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

One person found this helpful

Report

Amazon Customer

I was expecting them to be black but mine were black and orange. I won't be returning them though. They
fit great in my hand and in my kids. No more pinching of our hands when we use resistance bands.
Completely worth it

Helpful

 Solid Non-flexible
Reviewed in the United States on February 24, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Report

erdmann

I have already reviewed this item but I read one negative review about bands too thick to fit. Most bands
do not just drop into the slot but if you stretch the band as you slip it into the slot, it gets thinner and voila,
it slides right in.

Helpful

 Good grip
Reviewed in the United States on October 21, 2023
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Report

M.Slatton

They work well I stretch the band to get them in ,I stretch it to get it out, they are very good quality, good
grip

Helpful

 Comfortable, Grippy, Solid Handles!
Reviewed in the United States on March 9, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Report

JM

Got these to for Zercher squats on my new band set. They work great! Comfortable, solid, smooth, and
light. More comfortable for deadlifts, too!

Helpful

 Just what I needed
Reviewed in the United States on January 7, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Kenny S.

This is by far is one of my best purchases and a nice addition to my workouts
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One person found this helpful

ReportHelpful

 Beware: Opening too Narrow for Most of my Bands
Reviewed in the United States on August 22, 2023
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

9 people found this helpful

Report

Pibbibbin

The good news? The grip is comfortable, appears to be durable and well-made, and my Flexvit Revolve
fabric bands fit through the opening (although it is difficult to stack two Revolve bands in the handle). The
bad news, most of my Serious Steel, Quantum etc. latex bands do not fit.

It's not the width of the band, although the limit there appears to be 1.5". Rather, band thickness is the
issue. Anything 4-5mm thick or thicker cannot be used. For Quantum, the orange and yellow 41" bands
work, the red, black and larger sizes do not. All of my Serious Steel bands are problematic. For Clench, only
the 41" orange band fits.

Helpful

 Perfect
Reviewed in the United States on January 26, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

One person found this helpful

Report

Wil M.

Just what I needed to use my band's properly! Worth the money!

Helpful

 Helps hands
Reviewed in the United States on January 10, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Report

Cheryl Edwards

You have to stretch the band in order to get the grips on.

Helpful

See more reviews

Back to top

Get to Know Us

Careers

Amazon
Newsletter

Make Money with Us

Sell on Amazon

Sell apps on Amazon

Supply to Amazon

Amazon Payment Products

Amazon Visa

Amazon Store Card

Amazon Secured Card

Let Us Help You

Your Account

Your Orders
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About Amazon

Accessibility

Sustainability

Press Center

Investor Relations

Amazon Devices

Amazon Science

Protect & Build Your
Brand

Become an Affiliate

Become a Delivery Driver

Start a Package Delivery
Business

Advertise Your Products

Self-Publish with Us

Host an Amazon Hub

Amazon Business Card

Shop with Points

Credit Card Marketplace

Reload Your Balance

Gift Cards

Amazon Currency Converter

Shipping Rates &
Policies

Amazon Prime

Returns &
Replacements

Manage Your
Content and Devices

Recalls and Product
Safety Alerts

Help

 
English  United States

Amazon Music
Stream
millions
of songs

Amazon Ads
Reach customers
wherever they
spend their time

6pm
Score deals
on fashion brands

AbeBooks
Books, art
& collectibles

ACX
Audiobook
Publishing
Made Easy

Sell on
Amazon
Start a Selling
Account

Amazon Business
Everything For
Your Business

 
Amazon Fresh
Groceries &
More
Right To Your
Door

AmazonGlobal
Ship Orders
Internationally

Home Services
Experienced Pros
Happiness Guarantee

Amazon Web
Services
Scalable Cloud
Computing
Services

Audible
Listen to Books &
Original
Audio
Performances

Box Office
Mojo
Find Movie
Box Office
Data

Goodreads
Book reviews
&
recommendations

 
IMDb
Movies, TV
& Celebrities

IMDbPro
Get Info
Entertainment
Professionals
Need

Kindle Direct Publishing
Indie Digital & Print
Publishing
Made Easy

Amazon Photos
Unlimited Photo
Storage
Free With Prime

Prime Video Direct
Video Distribution
Made Easy

Shopbop
Designer
Fashion
Brands

Amazon
Warehouse
Great Deals on
Quality Used
Products

 
Whole Foods
Market
America’s
Healthiest
Grocery Store

Woot!
Deals and
Shenanigans

Zappos
Shoes &
Clothing

Ring
Smart Home
Security
Systems

eero WiFi
Stream 4K Video
in Every Room

Blink
Smart
Security
for Every
Home

Neighbors App
Real-Time Crime
& Safety Alerts

 
    Amazon Subscription

Boxes
Top subscription boxes –
right to your door

PillPack
Pharmacy
Simplified

Amazon Renewed
Like-new products
you can trust

   

Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

› See More Ways to Make
Money
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Quantity:1

Back to results

LEEKEY Resistance Band Set, Pull Up Assist Bands… 10,119 28$ 99

LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles, Exercise
Bands Handles, Protect Your Hands from
Injury
Visit the LECARDIO Store
4.4     330 ratings | Search this page

Color: Big Black Handles

 

Brand LECARDIO

Material ABS

Color Big Black Handles

Item Weight 200 Grams

Sport Exercise and Fitness

About this item

【Unique Lecardio Handles for Resistance Bands】Introducing our unique
Lecardio handles designed specifically to protect your hands during
resistance band workouts. Please note that this product includes one pair of
handles without resistance bands and is suitable for pull up assistance
bands. With our high-quality handles, you can enjoy your workout without
any discomfort or pain in the hands.

【Comfortable and Secure Grip】Using resistance bands with handles will
give you a comfortable and secure grip, allowing you to focus on your
exercises and achieve better results. Our handles are designed to be the
perfect companion for your resistance band workouts.

【Ideal for Heavy-Duty Resistance Bands】With a 5mm/0.2in gap in the
middle, our handles are perfectly compatible with resistance bands wider
than 0.74in. For narrower bands, a large handle may cause slippage, and we
recommend opting for the smaller handle. Whether you're an experienced
athlete or a beginner, our handles will help you achieve maximum results
from your resistance band workout.

Sponsored 
‹

Add Prime to get Fast,
FREE delivery

Delivery Pickup

Deliver to Ian - San Francisco
94109 

FREE delivery Monday on orders
shipped by Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Thursday.
Order within 8 hrs 1 min

In Stock

Buy 2 or more, save 5%
Discount by Amazon Terms

22$ 99

FREE Returns 

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon

Sold by LECARDIO

Returns Eligible for

Return, Refund or

Replacement…
Payment Secure transaction

Customer Service AmazonSee more

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

VIDEO

Roll over image to zoom in

100+ bought in past month

22$ 99

FREE Returns 

Get a $50 Gift Card: Pay $0.00 $22.99 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No
annual fee.

$12.99 $22.99

Quantity: 1
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5 Resistance Bands, by HAPBEAR,
Set of 5, with Door Ancho…

1,033

36$ 99

Consider a similar item

Amazon's Choice

【Durable and Arc-Designed Resistance Band Handles】 Our uniquely
designed resistance band handle features innovative arc structure that
prevents band wear and tear, ensuring long-lasting workouts. Built from
industrial-strength ABS material, our handle is both durable and portable,
so you can take it with you wherever you go. Try our resistance band
handles with an arc design today and protect your bands while optimizing
your workout experience.
   Report an issue with this product or seller

Pack of 5 TechStone Resistance Bands for Home Gym…
13,225

9
with coupon

$ 98

Save 5%

Frequently bought together

Sponsored 
Resistance Bands, Exercise Bands with Handles, Fitness Bands,
Workout Bands with Door Anchor and Ankle Straps, for Heavy
Resistance Training, Physical Therapy, Shape Body, Yoga, Home
Workout Set

 (8687)
$23.97 

 Climate Pledge Friendly

Sponsored 

Total price: $92.97

Show detailsThis item: LECARDIO Resistance
Band Handles, Exercise Bands
Handles, Protect Your Hands…

22$ 99

Prebene Resistance Band Bar,
26.4in or 39.4in, Workout Bar for
Fitness, Portable Weightlifting…

+

29$ 99

SUNPOW Pull Up Assistance
Bands - Set of 5 Resistance Heavy
Duty Workout Exercise Stretch…

+

39$ 99

Add all 3 to Cart

These items are shipped from and sold by
different sellers.

More from frequently bought brands
Sponsored 

Page 1 of 28
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Product Description

Undersun Fitness
Universal
Indoor/Outdoor Anchor
for Resistance Bands,…

 66

$24.99 

Renoj Resistance Bands
with Handles, Exercise
Bands Resistance Bands
Set for Men an...

 50

$29.99 

Save $5.00  with coupon

(some sizes/colors)

#1 New Release

Long Resistance Bands
for Working Out Men
and Women - Set of 5
Pull-Up Bands, Rubbe...

 236

$59.97 

Resistance Cords -
Shoulder and Core
Resistance Bands -
Perfect for Dynamic…

 13

$49.00 

NITEEN 270lbs Heavy
Resistance Bands for
Working Out, Workout
Bands, Exercise Bands...

$49.99 

Save 35%  with coupon

VEICK Resistance Bands,
Exercise Bands, Workout
Bands, Resistance Bands
for Working...

 18,650

$24.97 

Save 10%  with coupon (some

sizes/colors)

Resistance Bands with
Handles, Single
Resistance Bands,
Exercise Bands with…

 519
 in

Resistance Bands

$11.99 

Amazon's  Choice

4 stars and above
Sponsored 

Page 1 of 58

Yes4All 360 Rotation
Metal Resistance Bands
Handles, Pull Up Handle
with Extra-Grip...

 54

$23.49 

Undersun Fitness
Universal
Indoor/Outdoor Anchor
for Resistance Bands,…

 66

$24.99 

Heavy Duty Steel
Resistance Band Bar -
Portable Resistance Bar
for Resistance Bands...

 76

$49.97 

Save $5.00  with coupon

(some sizes/colors)

Long Resistance Bands
for Working Out - Pull
Up Assistance Bands
Resistance Bands w...

 235

$99.97 

Save $10.00  with coupon

(some sizes/colors)

DYNAPRO Resistance
Bands Workout
Equipment with Easy
Grip D Handle,…

 3,889

$18.99 

Ultimate Cable Machine
Attachment
Handles,Heavy Duty
Resistance Bands…

 400

$16.89 

RENRANRING Gym
Exercise Handles,
Replacement Handle
Attachments for Cable…

 2,320

$9.94 

Save 5%  with coupon (some

sizes/colors)
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Two different sizes of resistance band handles
We've developed two versatile resistance band handles that cater to different band widths. Customers can now select the ideal handle based on their
specific requirements. The smaller handle size is designed for resistance bands measuring less than 0.74 inches in width. It may be challenging to fit
wider bands into this handle. On the other hand, the larger handle size accommodates resistance bands wider than 0.74 inches. Smaller bands might slip
off the handle during usage.
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Protect Your Hands and Enhance Your Workout with a High-Quality Resistance Band Handle
Resistance bands are a fantastic way to keep in shape and build strength. However, if you've ever tried working out with resistance bands without a
handle, you know that it can be uncomfortable or even painful on your hands. This is where the handle comes in.

The handle is an essential component of resistance band exercises. It is designed to provide a comfortable, non-slip grip that protects your hands from
injury and helps you achieve better results during your workout.

Not only does the handle protect your hands, but it also allows you to perform a wider range of exercises more effectively. With the help of a handle, you
can perform curls, stretches and other resistance band exercises with more precision and ease.

Case 2:24-cv-00564-TL   Document 1   Filed 04/23/24   Page 32 of 86



3/12/24, 2:59 PM Amazon.com: LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles, Exercise Bands Handles, Protect Your Hands from Injury : Sports & Outdoors

https://www.amazon.com/LECARDIO-Exercise-Resistance-Replacement-Equipment/dp/B0CM5T5VP8/ref=sr_1_1?dib=eyJ2IjoiMSJ9.KGuiSbk6HwXjjqfePWtBIruxnE2hbmSBWvjnpK27Q-fu8n4d3i_vk5tUA1azigFnL… 6/12

Handles Featuring Innovative Arc
Structure Design
Our smartly designed arc structure helps to
keep your bands from wearing out over time,
ensuring that they last longer. Say goodbye to
worry of band wear and tear and hello to a
longer-lasting workout experience with our
resistance bands handles with arc structure
design!

Frosted Surface

To enhance grip and prevent slippage, we've
applied a frosted surface to the handle. This
not only ensures a secure hold during use but
also provides a refined and comfortable feel.

5mm/0.2in Wide Gap

With a 5mm/0.2in gap in the middle, it
accommodates adaptive resistance bands
wider than 0.74in. Please note that it is not
suitable for bands narrower than 0.74in as
they may slip off.

Elevate Your Resistance Band Workout with Our Comfortable and Controlled Grip Handles - Comparable to Lifting
Dumbbells!
Experience a whole new level of comfort and control with our resistance band handles! Unlike using resistance bands on their own, our handles give you
a sturdy grip, allowing you to focus on your workout without worrying about slippage or discomfort. With a feel that's similar to lifting dumbbells, our
handles are designed to distribute weight evenly across your hand, reducing strain and letting you work out for longer.
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Technical Details

Brand  LECARDIO

Material  ABS

Color  Big Black Handles

Item Weight  200 Grams

Sport  Exercise and Fitness

Included Components  把⼿

Recommended Uses For Product  Workout

Item Package Dimensions L x W x H  8.74 x 7.72 x 2.83 inches

Package Weight  0.2 Kilograms

Brand Name  LECARDIO

Additional Information

ASIN B0CM5T5VP8

Customer Reviews 4.4     330 ratings
4.4 out of 5 stars

Best Sellers Rank #11,127 in Sports & Outdoors (See Top 100 in
Sports & Outdoors)
#174 in Resistance Bands

Date First Available October 31, 2023

Feedback

Would you like to tell us about a lower price? 

A Green Band A Blue Band A Yellow Band An Army Green Band A Black Band

Customer Reviews
374 374 374 374 374

Price — —

Width 0.52in 0.73in 1.1in 1.3in 1.8in

Strength 5-25 lbs 10-30 lbs 20-40 lbs 30-65 lbs 50--115 lbs

Best For Warm-Up Exercises,

Physical Therapy

Full-Body Workouts,

Strength Training

Powerlifting, Advanced

Strength Training

CrossFit, High-Intensity

Interval Training

CrossFit, High-Intensity

Interval Training

Product information

Add to Cart See Details Add to Cart Add to Cart See Details

3.99$ 8.99$ 12.99$
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Manufacturer  LECARDIO

Important information
To report an issue with this product or seller, click here.

Videos
Videos for this product

0:18

LECARDIO

Lecardio Resistance Band Handles

Upload your video

Products related to this item
Sponsored 

Yes4All 360 Rotation
Metal Resistance Bands
Handles, Pull Up Handle
with Extra-Grip...

 54

$23.49 

Undersun Fitness
Universal
Indoor/Outdoor Anchor
for Resistance Bands,…

 66

$24.99 

Heavy Duty Steel
Resistance Band Bar -
Portable Resistance Bar
for Resistance Bands...

 76

$49.97 

Save $5.00  with coupon

(some sizes/colors)

Long Resistance Bands
for Working Out - Pull
Up Assistance Bands
Resistance Bands w...

 235

$99.97 

KYLINFIT Resistance
Band Handles for Bands
Pull-up Bars Workouts
and Home Gym Heavy...

 16

$19.99 

AFANSO Pull Up
Resistance Bands
Handles - Non-Slip
Rubber Grip Handle…

$26.99 

Save 10%  with coupon

Resistance Band Bar,
Portable Pilates Bar with
Resistance Bands Home
Gym Workouts S...

 6

$18.86 

Renoj Resistance 
with Handles, Exe
Bands Resistance
Set for Men an...

 50

$29.99 

Save $5.00  with cou

(some sizes/colors)

#1 New Release
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330 global ratings

Review this product

Share your thoughts with other customers

4.4 out of 5
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How customer reviews and ratings work

Write a customer review

Customers say

Customers like the quality, grip, and ease of use of the exercise band handles. They mention that it's a
great accessory and makes the band more functional. Customers also like the performance, comfort, and
durability. That said, opinions are mixed on value and width.
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Pull Up Assist Resistance Band Set, by
LEEKEY…

10,119

28$ 99

Sponsored 

Top reviews from the United States

 Works great
Reviewed in the United States on February 14, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

One person found this helpful

Report

Amazon Customer

I was expecting them to be black but mine were black and orange. I won't be returning them though. They
fit great in my hand and in my kids. No more pinching of our hands when we use resistance bands.
Completely worth it

Helpful

 Solid Non-flexible
Reviewed in the United States on February 24, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Report

erdmann

I have already reviewed this item but I read one negative review about bands too thick to fit. Most bands
do not just drop into the slot but if you stretch the band as you slip it into the slot, it gets thinner and voila,
it slides right in.

Helpful

 Good grip
Reviewed in the United States on October 21, 2023
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Report

M.Slatton

They work well I stretch the band to get them in ,I stretch it to get it out, they are very good quality, good
grip

Helpful

 Comfortable, Grippy, Solid Handles!
Reviewed in the United States on March 9, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Report

JM

Got these to for Zercher squats on my new band set. They work great! Comfortable, solid, smooth, and
light. More comfortable for deadlifts, too!

Helpful

 Just what I needed
Reviewed in the United States on January 7, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Kenny S.

This is by far is one of my best purchases and a nice addition to my workouts
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One person found this helpful

ReportHelpful

 Beware: Opening too Narrow for Most of my Bands
Reviewed in the United States on August 22, 2023
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

9 people found this helpful

Report

Pibbibbin

The good news? The grip is comfortable, appears to be durable and well-made, and my Flexvit Revolve
fabric bands fit through the opening (although it is difficult to stack two Revolve bands in the handle). The
bad news, most of my Serious Steel, Quantum etc. latex bands do not fit.

It's not the width of the band, although the limit there appears to be 1.5". Rather, band thickness is the
issue. Anything 4-5mm thick or thicker cannot be used. For Quantum, the orange and yellow 41" bands
work, the red, black and larger sizes do not. All of my Serious Steel bands are problematic. For Clench, only
the 41" orange band fits.

Helpful

 Perfect
Reviewed in the United States on January 26, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

One person found this helpful

Report

Wil M.

Just what I needed to use my band's properly! Worth the money!

Helpful

 Helps hands
Reviewed in the United States on January 10, 2024
Color: 2 Black Handles Verified Purchase

Report

Cheryl Edwards

You have to stretch the band in order to get the grips on.

Helpful

See more reviews

Back to top
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Skip to main content

Quantity:1

Back to results

Bring Home The Gym

Inspire Fitness BL1 Body Weight Home…
Shop now

LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles, Exercise
Bands Handles, Protect Your Hands from
Injury
Visit the LECARDIO Store
4.1     33 ratings | Search this page

Color Orange

Material Thermoplastic Elastomers

Brand LECARDIO

Style 2 Orange Handles

About this item

【Unique Lecardio Handles for Resistance Bands】Introducing our unique
Lecardio handles designed specifically to protect your hands during
resistance band workouts. Please note that this product includes one pair of
handles without resistance bands and is suitable for pull up assistance
bands. With our high-quality handles, you can enjoy your workout without
any discomfort or pain in the hands.

【Comfortable and Secure Grip】Our handles are covered with TPR
material, which offers the best combination of comfort, anti-slip
protection, and sweat-proofing. Using resistance bands with handles will
give you a comfortable and secure grip, allowing you to focus on your
exercises and achieve better results. Our handles are designed to be the
perfect companion for your resistance band workouts.

【Suitable for Resistance Bands Up to 1.8 Inches Thick】Our innovative
handle design ensures a perfect fit for your resistance band. With a
3.3mm/0.13in gap in the middle and the ability to accommodate adaptive
resistance bands up to 4.6mm/0.181in thickness, our handles are
compatible with most resistance bands available. Whether you're an
experienced athlete or a beginner, our handles will help you maximize the
results of your resistance band workout.

【Durable and Arc-Designed Resistance Band Handles】 Our uniquely
designed resistance band handle features innovative arc structure that

Sponsored 
‹

Add Prime to get Fast,
FREE delivery

Delivery Pickup

Deliver to Ian - San Francisco
94109 

FREE delivery Monday on orders
shipped by Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Thursday.
Order within 3 hrs 14 mins

In Stock

12$ 99

FREE Returns 

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon

Sold by LECARDIO

Returns Eligible for

Return, Refund or

Replacement…
Payment Secure transaction

Customer Service AmazonSee more

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

VIDEO

Click image to open expanded view

12$ 99

FREE Returns 

Get a $50 Gift Card: Pay $0.00 $12.99 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No
annual fee.

Quantity: 1
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$100.00 off coupon
Marcy Smith Machine Cage System
Home Gym Multifunction Rack,…

Similar item with fast delivery

prevents band wear and tear, ensuring long-lasting workouts. Built from
industrial-strength ABS material, our handle is both durable and portable,
so you can take it with you wherever you go. Try our resistance band
handles with an arc design today and protect your bands while optimizing
your workout experience.

【Worry-Free After-Sales Service】We take pride in the quality of our
products and prioritize the satisfaction of our customers. While such cases
are rare, there might be an instance where the middle gap of our resistance
band handles could be too narrow to allow for proper insertion of the
band. If you happen to face this issue, please reach out to us right away,
and we'll be more than happy to provide you with a pair of replacement
handles at absolutely no cost.
   Report an issue with this product or seller

TRX All-in-One Suspension Training System:
Weight Training, Cardio, Cross Training...

 6,823 $179.95 

Shop now ›

 |  

Frequently bought together

Sponsored 

RENRANRING Gym Exercise Handles, Replacement Handle
Attachments for Cable Machine Pulleys, Resistance Band and
Strength Trainer, Pull Down Workout Accessories, Home Gym
Add On Equipment

 (2320)
$9.94 

Sponsored 

Total price: $42.97

This item: LECARDIO Resistance
Band Handles, Exercise Bands
Handles, Protect Your Hands…

12$ 99

LECARDIO Resistance Bands for
Working Out, Camo Pull Up
Assistance Bands - Super Durab…

+

16$ 99

LECARDIO Resistance Band
Handles, Exercise Bands Handles,
Protect Your Hands from Injury

+

12$ 99

Add all 3 to Cart

4 stars and above
Sponsored 
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From the brand

LECARDIO Resistance
Band Handles, Exercise
Bands Handles, Protect
Your Hands from I...

 328

$12.99 

TRX All-in-One
Suspension Training
System: Weight Training,
Cardio, Cross Training,...

 6,823

$179.95 

TRX PRO3 Suspension
Trainer System, Design &
Durability for Cross-
Training, Weight ...

 1,793
 in

Exercise Suspension Trainers

$229.95 

Amazon's  Choice

TRX Training All-in-One
Suspension Trainer
Exercise Equipment
Bundle with XMount…

 1,463

$219.95 

Yes4All 360 Rotation
Metal Resistance Bands
Handles, Pull Up Handle
with Extra-Grip...

 54

$23.49 

Long Resistance Bands
for Working Out - Pull
Up Assistance Bands
Resistance Bands w...

 235

$99.97 

Save $10.00  with coupon

(some sizes/colors)

NITEEN 310lb Heavy
Duty Resistance Bands
Set for Home Workout
Effective Exercise Ba...

 90

$69.99 

Save 20%  with coupon (some

sizes/colors)

TRX Tactical Gym
Tactical Suspensi
Trainer Gym Kit, F
Training Designed

 420

$279.95 

Customers who bought this item also bought

374

LECARDIO Resistance
Bands for Working Out,
Camo Pull Up Assistance
Bands - Super Durable…

16$ 99

Sponsored

330

LECARDIO Resistance
Band Handles, Exercise
Bands Handles, Protect
Your Hands from Injury

12$ 99

93

Prebene Resistance Band
Bar, 26.4in or 39.4in,
Workout Bar for Fitness,
Portable Weightlifting…

25$ 99

Sponsored

110

TRX Training Bandit Kit,
Home-Workout
Resistance-Band Set
with Strength-Training…

49$ 95

7

Portable Resistance
Band Bar-25.5
Inches,Home Gym,Body
Workouts,Squats,Weig…

18$ 99

54

Yes4All 360 Rotation
Metal Resistance Bands
Handles, Pull Up Handle
with Extra-Gripped Kn…

23$ 49

Sponsored

66

Undersun Fitness
Universal
Indoor/Outdoor Anchor
for Resistance Bands,…

24$ 99
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Handles Featuring Innovative Arc
Structure Design

Our smartly designed arc structure helps to
keep your bands from wearing out over time,
ensuring that they last longer. Say goodbye to
worry of band wear and tear and hello to a
longer-lasting workout experience with our
resistance bands handles with arc structure
design!

Comfortable and Sweat-Proof TPE-
Covered Handles

Say goodbye to uncomfortable resistance band
handles! Our premium handles are covered in
TPE material, the best option for comfort, anti-
slip protection, and sweat-proofing. With our
handles, you'll get a comfortable and secure
grip during your workouts, allowing you to
focus on achieving your fitness goals without
any distractions.

3.3mm/0.13in Wide Gap
Get the perfect fit for your resistance band
with our innovative handle design! Featuring a
3.3mm/0.13in gap in the middle and
accommodating adaptive resistance bands up
to 4.6mm/0.181in thickness, our handles are
compatible with most resistance bands on the
market. Whether you're a pro or just starting
out, our handles will help you get the most out
of your resistance band workout.

Product Description

Protect Your Hands and Enhance Your Workout with a High-Quality Resistance Band Handle
Resistance bands are a fantastic way to keep in shape and build strength. However, if you've ever tried working out with resistance bands without a
handle, you know that it can be uncomfortable or even painful on your hands. This is where the handle comes in.

The handle is an essential component of resistance band exercises. It is designed to provide a comfortable, non-slip grip that protects your hands from
injury and helps you achieve better results during your workout.

Not only does the handle protect your hands, but it also allows you to perform a wider range of exercises more effectively. With the help of a handle, you
can perform curls, stretches and other resistance band exercises with more precision and ease.

Lecardio Fitness Products
We specialize in fitness products, providing high quality,
innovative products to people who love fitness
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Technical Details

Item Package Dimensions L x W x H  6.81 x 5.43 x 2.01 inches

Package Weight  0.13 Kilograms

Brand Name  LECARDIO

Color  Orange

Material  Thermoplastic Elastomers

Additional Information

ASIN B0C23BJX5T

Customer Reviews 4.1     33 ratings
4.1 out of 5 stars

Best Sellers Rank #204,154 in Sports & Outdoors (See Top 100 in
Sports & Outdoors)
#1,297 in Resistance Bands

Elevate Your Resistance Band Workout with Our Comfortable and Controlled Grip Handles - Comparable to Lifting
Dumbbells!
Experience a whole new level of comfort and control with our resistance band handles! Unlike using resistance bands on their own, our handles give you
a sturdy grip, allowing you to focus on your workout without worrying about slippage or discomfort. With a feel that's similar to lifting dumbbells, our
handles are designed to distribute weight evenly across your hand, reducing strain and letting you work out for longer.

A Green Band A Blue Band A Yellow Band An Army Green Band

Customer Reviews
374 374 374 374

Price —

Color Green Blue Yellow Army Green

Width 0.52in 0.73in 1.1in 1.3in

Strength 5-25 lbs 10-30 lbs 20-40 lbs 30-65 lbs

Best For Warm-Up Exercises, Physical

Therapy

Full-Body Workouts, Strength

Training

Powerlifting, Advanced

Strength Training

CrossFit, High-Intensity

Interval Training

Product information

Add to Cart See Details Add to Cart Add to Cart

3.99$ 8.99$ 12.99$
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Manufacturer  LECARDIO

Style  2 Orange Handles

Date First Available April 11, 2023

Feedback

Would you like to tell us about a lower price? 

Important information
To report an issue with this product or seller, click here.

Videos
Videos for this product

1:28

LECARDIO

What width of resistance band does the
LECARDIO handle fit?

Upload your video

Related products with free delivery on eligible orders
Sponsored  | Try Prime for unlimited fast, free shipping

LECARDIO Resistance
Band Handles, Exercise
Bands Handles, Protect
Your Hands from I...

 328

$12.99 

TRX All-in-One
Suspension Training
System: Weight Training,
Cardio, Cross Training,...

 6,823

$179.95 

TRX PRO3 Suspension
Trainer System, Design &
Durability for Cross-
Training, Weight ...

 1,793
 in

Exercise Suspension Trainers

$229.95 

Amazon's  Choice

dimok Battle Rope
Anchor Ceiling Mount for
Suspension Straps Yoga
Swing Brackets Re...

 2,231

$14.98 

Sumind 8 Pcs Resistance
Band Handles Exercise
Band Handles
Replacement Fitness…

 296
 in

Resistance Bands

$12.59 

Amazon's  Choice

DYNAPRO Resistance
Bands Workout
Equipment with Easy
Grip D Handle,…

 3,889

$18.99 

Arena Strength Door
Anchor Strap Exercises,
in a Simple Card Deck for
Resistance Bo...

 934

$27.00 

Save 10%  with coupon (some

sizes/colors)

Undersun Fitness
Universal
Indoor/Outdoor A
for Resistance Ba

 66

$24.99 
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Looking for specific info?

Sponsored

Rubberbanditz
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

LECARDIO
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

WHATAFIT
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

Hperycal
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

Tribe Lifting
Shop the Store on Amazon ›

RubberBanditz Combo Pull Up Assist
Bands | Heavy Duty Resistance Exercise…

269

119.95$

LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles,
Exercise Bands Handles, Protect Your…

330

12.99$

WHATAFIT Resistance Bands Set, Exercise
Bands with Door Anchor, Handles, Carry…

40,994

List:22.96$ $39.66

42% off Limited time deal

Exercise Bands Resistance Loop
Multipurpose - Perfect Exercise…

131

9.99$

Long Resistance Bands for Working Out
Men and Women - Set of 5 Pull-Up Ban…

236

List:59.97$ $79.97

Customer reviews

33 global ratings

4.1 out of 5

Reviews with images See all photos
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Top reviews

Fabric Resistance…

19.97 $29.97

with coupon

$

Save 10%

Shop now >

5 star 50%

4 star 25%

3 star 15%

2 star 0%

1 star 10%

How customer reviews and ratings work

Sponsored 

Top reviews from the United States

Translate all reviews to English

 Great add to your gym equipment
Reviewed in the United States on January 28, 2024
Verified Purchase

Report

Travelers

I have been using a washcloth or hand towel to better get a grip on my bands. These grips easily fit over
the largest bands and make flyers, lateral raises or standing presses easy.

Helpful

 It is rather hard and easy to hold.
Reviewed in the United States on February 26, 2024
Verified Purchase

Report

Dang Quoc Thanh

It is rather hard and easy to hold but It can not acommodate the biggest size of elastic band.

Helpful

 Mis dedos meñiques lo agradecen
Reviewed in the United States on October 18, 2023
Verified Purchase

Roberto J. Z. S

Desde pandemia he estado entrenando con powerbands en casa. Las de mayor resistencia siempre
descolocaban el dedo meñique al jalar. Conforme avanzaba con las repeticiones se hacía más molesto.
Estas agarraderas solucionaron el problema. Son robustas y cómodas. Me permiten jalar y mantener el
agarre de la mano sin alteraciones. Agradezco la opción de comprarlas por separado (generalmente vienen
en combo con más ligas y de esas ya tengo). Después de usarlas por un mes creo que voy a dejar estás fijas
con la liga más gruesa y ordenar otro par para las más delgadas.

Top reviews
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One person found this helpful

Report

Translate review to English

Helpful

 Meh
Reviewed in the United States on December 8, 2023
Verified Purchase

Report

Kindle Customer

My resistance bands kept popping out during my workout.

Helpful

 Better Band workouts
Reviewed in the United States on November 17, 2023
Verified Purchase

Report

Vincente P Medina

Decided to try these for my resistance band workouts cause when I don’t have my gloves around and also
to provide a bit more comfort during movements. They worked out great. Strong build and nice
ergonomics in the hand. Would recommend

Helpful

 .Deceptive advertising
Reviewed in the United States on August 28, 2023
Verified Purchase

Report

Amazon Customer

Did not receive power bands with the order. Only handles arrived. have power bands been shipped
seperately? Add was written like you were purchasing a band set, not just handles.

Helpful

 Perfect diameter
Reviewed in the United States on December 19, 2023
Verified Purchase

Report

Ade Bakari

The width of these is great! Quality plastic

Helpful

 Nice But Too Wide for My Bands
Reviewed in the United States on July 5, 2023
Verified Purchase

One person found this helpful

Report

Derek

I bought these to use with my UnderSun Fitness bands, but the bands are too thick for these handles. I
thought they probably were, but wanted to give them a try. Otherwise, they seems like a quality product.

Helpful
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Skip to main content

Quantity:1

Back to results

6 Inch Black/Camouflage Weight
Lifting Belt - by RitFit…

6,977

21$ 99

Consider a similar item

Weight Lifting Belt, 6 Inch, Black/Camouflage, by RitFit… 6,977 18$ 99

Two Pairs of LECARDIO Resistance Band
Handles, Protect Your Hands from Injury
Visit the LECARDIO Store
 Search this page

Bundle List Price:  Details
Bundle Price:

You Save:  (16%) (  less than buying separately)

Brand LECARDIO

Material Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene

Sport Body Building

Recommended
Uses For Product

Workout

Style Two Pairs of LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles

About this item

【Unique Lecardio Handles for Resistance Bands】Introducing our unique
Lecardio handles designed specifically to protect your hands during
resistance band workouts. Please note that this product includes two pairs
of handles without resistance bands and is suitable for pull up assistance
bands. Big handles are suitable for heavy resistance bands, small handles
are suitable for light resistance bands. With our high-quality handles, you
can enjoy your workout without any discomfort or pain in t

【Comfortable and Secure Grip】Using resistance bands with handles will
give you a comfortable and secure grip, allowing you to focus on your
exercises and achieve better results. Our handles are designed to be the
perfect companion for your resistance band workouts.

【Durable and Arc-Designed Resistance Band Handles】 Our uniquely
designed resistance band handle features innovative arc structure that
prevents band wear and tear, ensuring long-lasting workouts. Built from
industrial-strength ABS material, our handle is both durable and portable,
so you can take it with you wherever you go. Try our resistance band
handles with an arc design today and protect your bands while optimizing
your workout experience.

   Report an issue with this product or seller

Sponsored 
‹

Add Prime to get Fast,
FREE delivery

Deliver to Ian - San Francisco
94109 

Delivery Tomorrow. Order
within 12 mins

In Stock

$29.99
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Buy Now
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Sold by LECARDIO

Returns Eligible for Return,

Refund or Replacement

within 30 days of receipt

Payment Secure transaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Roll over image to zoom in

$35.98

$29.99
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Get a $50 Gift Card: Pay $0.00 $29.99 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No
annual fee.

Quantity: 1
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Amazon's Choice

1 of LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles, Exercise Bands Handles, Protect Your Hands from Injury

 (330)

$10.83

【Unique Lecardio Handles for Resistance Bands】Introducing our unique Lecardio handles designed
specifically to protect your hands during resistance band workouts. Please note that this product includes
one pair of handles without resistance bands and is suitable for pull up assistance bands. With our high-
quality handles, you can enjoy your workout without any discomfort or pain in the hands.
【Comfortable and Secure Grip】Our handles are covered with TPR material, which offers the best
combination of comfort, anti-slip protection, and sweat-proofing. Using resistance bands with handles will
give you a comfortable and secure grip, allowing you to focus on your exercises and achieve better results.
Our handles are designed to be the perfect companion for your resistance band workouts.
【Suitable for Resistance Bands Up to 0.74 Inches Width】Our innovative handle design ensures a perfect
fit for your resistance band. With a 3.3mm/0.13in gap in the middle and the ability to accommodate
adaptive resistance bands up to 0.74in width. For resistance bands larger than this width, you can choose
our large size handles. Whether you're an experienced athlete or a beginner, our handles will help you
maximize the results of your resistance band workout.
【Durable and Arc-Designed Resistance Band Handles】 Our uniquely designed resistance band handle
features innovative arc structure that prevents band wear and tear, ensuring long-lasting workouts. Built
from industrial-strength ABS material, our handle is both durable and portable, so you can take it with you
wherever you go. Try our resistance band handles with an arc design today and protect your bands while
optimizing your workout experience.

1 of LECARDIO Resistance Band Handles, Exercise Bands Handles, Protect Your Hands from Injury

 (330)

$19.16

【Unique Lecardio Handles for Resistance Bands】Introducing our unique Lecardio handles designed
specifically to protect your hands during resistance band workouts. Please note that this product includes

Acull Resistance Bands for Working Out, Pull Up Assistance
Bands, Exercise Bands, Workout Bands, Excersing Bands,…

234

27$ 98

This bundle contains 2 items (may ship separately)

Sponsored 

Resistance Bands, Exercise Bands with Handles, Fitness Bands,
Workout Bands with Door Anchor and Ankle Straps, for Heavy
Resistance Training, Physical Therapy, Shape Body, Yoga, Home
Workout Set

 (8687)
$23.97 

 Climate Pledge Friendly

Sponsored 

Bundle List Price: $35.98
Bundle Price: $29.99

You Save: $5.99 ($5.99 less than buying separately)
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one pair of handles without resistance bands and is suitable for pull up assistance bands. With our high-
quality handles, you can enjoy your workout without any discomfort or pain in the hands.
【Comfortable and Secure Grip】Using resistance bands with handles will give you a comfortable and
secure grip, allowing you to focus on your exercises and achieve better results. Our handles are designed to
be the perfect companion for your resistance band workouts.
【Ideal for Heavy-Duty Resistance Bands】With a 5mm/0.2in gap in the middle, our handles are perfectly
compatible with resistance bands wider than 0.74in. For narrower bands, a large handle may cause slippage,
and we recommend opting for the smaller handle. Whether you're an experienced athlete or a beginner, our
handles will help you achieve maximum results from your resistance band workout.
【Durable and Arc-Designed Resistance Band Handles】 Our uniquely designed resistance band handle
features innovative arc structure that prevents band wear and tear, ensuring long-lasting workouts. Built
from industrial-strength ABS material, our handle is both durable and portable, so you can take it with you
wherever you go. Try our resistance band handles with an arc design today and protect your bands while
optimizing your workout experience.

4 stars and above
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LECARDIO Resistance
Band Handles, Exercise
Bands Handles, Protect
Your Hands from I...

 328
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Technical Details

Brand Name  LECARDIO

Material  Acrylonitrile Butadiene Styrene

Style  Two Pairs of LECARDIO Resistance Band
Handles

Sport Type  Body Building

Additional Information

ASIN B0CWQ3G42B

Date First Available February 29, 2024

Feedback

Would you like to tell us about a lower price? 

Product Description

Introducing the Lecardio Resistance Band Handle, a revolutionary accessory designed to elevate your resistance band workouts. With a focus on both comfort and performance, these handles provide a unique solution to protect your
hands during intense training sessions. The ergonomic design ensures a comfortable and secure grip, allowing you to concentrate on your exercises and achieve optimal results. Crafted from durable industrial-strength ABS material and
featuring an arc structure, these handles not only safeguard your bands from wear and tear but also offer portability for on-the-go workouts. Experience the difference with the Lecardio Resistance Band Handle and take your fitness
journey to new heights.

Product information

Sponsored 
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Assistance Bands-
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Working Out, Long…

 4,530

Limited time deal

$28.03
List: $32.98 (15% off)
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 in
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Amazon's  Choice

#1 Best Seller
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for Men & Women, Exer...
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Limited time deal
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List: $45.99 (38% off)

Videos

Help others learn more about this product by uploading a video!

Upload your video
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Important information
To report an issue with this product or seller, click here.

Looking for specific info?

Products related to this item
Sponsored 

LECARDIO Resistance
Band Handles, Exercise
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$12.99 
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Customer reviews
5 star 0%

4 star 0%

3 star 0%

2 star 0%

1 star 0%

How customer reviews and ratings work

No customer reviews
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